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Greer, Leslie

From: Greci, Laurie
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 2:32 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Riggott, Kaila
Subject: FW: Certificate of Need Updated volume for the Waterford location

Leslie, please add this email to the .pdf file for 13‐31874 
 

From: Riggott, Kaila  
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 1:40 PM 
To: Greci, Laurie 
Subject: FW: Certificate of Need Updated volume for the Waterford location 
 
Here is updated data for L&M 
 

From: Gladstone, David [mailto:dgladstone@lmhosp.org]  
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 1:44 PM 
To: Riggott, Kaila 
Cc: Durand, Crista; Patel, Shraddha; Bourque, Karen; Heap, Mary 
Subject: RE: Certificate of Need Updated volume for the Waterford location 
 
Volume from November 1, 2013 (the date in our last submission) – May 31, 2014 
 
Nuclear Cardiac Testing – 99 
Non‐Nuclear Cardiac Testing – 56 
 
Total – 155 
 
We’ll get you payer mix data shortly.  Please advise should you need anything further. 
 
Dave Gladstone 
 
David A. Gladstone 
860‐442‐0711 X3858 
Direct Dial – 860‐271‐4878 
Mobile – 860‐817‐5044 
 
 

From: Riggott, Kaila [mailto:Kaila.Riggott@ct.gov]  
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 12:09 PM 
To: Gladstone, David 
Subject: RE: Certificate of Need Updated volume for the Waterford location 
 
Yes, just volume broken out by nuclear and non‐nuclear stress testing per question 5. I believe the highlighted column 
below reflects what was submitted in the initial CON application plus what was submitted in response to the Feb. 11th 
letter. So, I am looking for data from 10/1/13 through 5/31/14, if that is available. Thanks again so much for your help 
and let me know if there is any further clarification you need! 
 



2

From: Gladstone, David [mailto:dgladstone@lmhosp.org]  
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 11:52 AM 
To: Riggott, Kaila 
Cc: Heap, Mary 
Subject: RE: Certificate of Need Updated volume for the Waterford location 
 
Kaila – I received this.  We will run payer mix data through May 31 and volume data through May 31.  Do you want total 
volume in Waterford (as per below) or only volume of cardiac stress testing (nuclear vs. non‐nuclear) as per question 5 
of the February 11, 2014 letter?  If you give me better clarity, I can respond accordingly.  Thank you, 
 
Dave Gladstone 
 
David A. Gladstone 
860‐442‐0711 X3858 
Direct Dial – 860‐271‐4878 
Mobile – 860‐817‐5044 
 
 

From: Riggott, Kaila [mailto:Kaila.Riggott@ct.gov]  
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 11:33 AM 
To: Gladstone, David 
Subject: FW: Certificate of Need Updated volume for the Waterford location 
Importance: High 
 
 
 

From: Riggott, Kaila  
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 8:52 AM 
To: 'spatel@lmhosp.org' 
Subject: Certificate of Need Updated volume for the Waterford location 
Importance: High 
 
Good Morning Shraddha, 
 
Would you be able to provide me with more up to date numbers for the highlighted column?  
 

Table 2: Historical and Current Number of Visits at the Waterford Location 

Cardiac 
Test 

Period Reported 
May 1, 2012 –  
Sept. 30, 2012* 

Oct. 1, 2012 – 
Sept. 30, 2013 

Oct. 1, 2013 – 
Dec. 31, 2013 

Nuclear  296 671 40 
Non-nuclear  165 403 33 
Total 461 1,074 42 
* The facility opened May 1, 2012.  
Ex. A, p. 13 and Ex. C, p. 49 

 
 
Kaila Riggott, MPA 
Planning Specialist 
State of Connecticut 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13-HCA 
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Hartford, CT 06134 
phone: 860.418.7037 
fax: 860.418.7053 
http://www/ct.gov/ohca 
 

 
This message (and any included attachments) is from Lawrence + Memorial Corporation, Inc. or one of its 
affiliates and is intended only for the addressee(s). The information contained herein may include privileged or 
otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using 
such information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this message in error, or have 
reason to believe you are not authorized to receive it, please promptly delete this message and notify the sender 
by e-mail.     



1

Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 8:43 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Riggott, Kaila; Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: Certificate of Need Updated volume for the Waterford location
Attachments: CON Waterford Updated Payer Mix.docx

Leslie, please ad this to the record. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Patel, Shraddha [mailto:spatel@lmhosp.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 4:06 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Cc: Riggott, Kaila 
Subject: RE: Certificate of Need Updated volume for the Waterford location 
 
Hi Mr. Hansted, 
 
Attached please find the updated payer mix information for FY 2014 through May 31, 2014.  Apologies for the 
delay.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Shraddha 
 
 
Shraddha Patel, FACHE 
Director of Business Development and Planning 
L+M Healthcare 
365 Montauk Avenue 
New London, CT  06320 
Phone: (860) 912-5324 
Email: spatel@lmhosp.org 
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From: Riggott, Kaila [mailto:Kaila.Riggott@ct.gov]  
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 3:08 PM 
To: Gladstone, David 
Cc: Patel, Shraddha; Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: RE: Certificate of Need Updated volume for the Waterford location 
 
Hi David/Shraddha, 
Per my phone message, please have the updated payer mix data sent to Kevin Hansted, who is copied above. 
Thank you, 
Kaila 
 

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



4

such information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this message in error, or have 
reason to believe you are not authorized to receive it, please promptly delete this message and notify the sender 
by e-mail.     
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Waterford CON 

Patient/Payor Mix 
 
 

 

 

Current 
Fiscal Year 
2014 
(current)1 

Medicare 64.8% 

Medicaid 2.8% 

CHAMPUS & TriCare 1.9% 

Total Government 69.4% 

Commercial Insurers 29.6% 

Uninsured 0.9% 

Workers Compensation 0.0% 

Total Non-Government 30.6% 

Total Payer Mix 100.0% 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                       
1 Fiscal Year 2014 (October 1, 2013 to September 30, 2014), the current fiscal year, only represents the 
period from October 1, 2013 to May 31, 2014.   
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Greer, Leslie

From: Greer, Leslie
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 1:25 PM
To: 'spatel@lmhospital.org'
Cc: Fiducia, Paolo; Riggott, Kaila; Hansted, Kevin; Martone, Kim
Subject: Lawrence & Memorial Hospital Completeness Questions
Attachments: 31874_201407241317.pdf

Mr. Patel,  
Attached are completeness questions for DN:  13‐31874‐CON.  Our office has tried several attempts to fax it to the 
number provided with no success.  

 
Leslie M. Greer 
CT Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access  
410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA 
Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone: (860) 418‐7013 
Fax: (860) 418‐7053 
Website: www.ct.gov/ohca 
 Please	consider	the	environment	before	printing	this	message 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Patel, Shraddha <spatel@lmhosp.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 11:23 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: RE: Lawrence & Memorial Hospital Completeness Questions

Hi Leslie, 
 
Yes, I received.  I see the mix up.  Email is spatel@lmhosp.org vs. @lmhospital.org. 
 
Apologies for the fax issues.  Not sure why the fax number is not working, but I will look into that. 
 
Thank you, 
Shraddha 
 
 

From: Greer, Leslie [mailto:Leslie.Greer@ct.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 11:21 AM 
To: Patel, Shraddha 
Subject: Lawrence & Memorial Hospital Completeness Questions 
 
Please respond that you’ve received this email.  
Thanks,  
Leslie Greer 
 

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
 
Ms. Patel,  
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 12:33 PM
To: Greer, Leslie; Fiducia, Paolo
Subject: RE: Lawrence & Memorial Hospital Completeness Questions
Attachments: Response to 7 23 14 OHCA Letter re 13-31874-CON (7.30.14).pdf

Ms. Greer and Mr. Fiducia, 
 
Attached please find the L+M response to OHCA’s letter dated 7‐23‐14 for 13‐31874‐CON. 
 
My apologies again for the issues with our fax number.  I have not yet been able to resolve this issue.  Should you need 
to fax documents related to this CON, please send to 860‐444‐3741. 
 
Thank you, 
Shraddha 
 
 
Shraddha Patel, FACHE 
Director of Business Development and Planning 
L+M Healthcare 
365 Montauk Avenue 
New London, CT  06320 
Phone: (860) 912-5324 
Fax: (860) 444-3741 
Email: spatel@lmhosp.org 
 
 

From: Greer, Leslie [mailto:Leslie.Greer@ct.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 11:26 AM 
To: Patel, Shraddha 
Cc: Fiducia, Paolo 
Subject: RE: Lawrence & Memorial Hospital Completeness Questions 
 
Yes, we realized the difference also.  
 

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



 

 
 
 
July 30, 2014 
 
Via Email  
 
Paolo Fiducia 
Associate Health Care Analyst 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, Connecticut  06134-0308 
 
Re: Certificate of Need Application Docket Number 13-31874-CON 
 Lawrence + Memorial Hospital Inc.  

Termination of Outpatient Cardiac Testing Services (nuclear and non-nuclear stress 
testing) at 196 Parkway South, Waterford, CT   

  
 
Dear Mr. Fiducia:   
 
 Below is the response to the Department of Public Health Office of Health Care Access’s 
(“OHCA’s”) letter dated July 23, 2014.  
 

1. Please explain the reasons for the drop in volume at the Waterford site from 2013 to 
2014.  
 

 The Waterford site has experienced a drop in volume for a number of reasons.  First, the 
Hospital has seen a decline in nuclear and non-nuclear cardiac stress testing irrespective of 
location.  Additionally, the Hospital facilities are newer, are of higher quality and have 
attenuation correction unlike the Waterford location.  As important, certain patients need to 
receive their cardiac nuclear or non-nuclear testing at the Hospital if they are high risk or heavier 
patients.  The Waterford facilities are older and do not have the aforementioned capabilities and 
thus cannot service this patient population as well.  As the population ages, these types of 
patients compose a higher percentage of the population.  Further, some physicians prefer their 
patients be scheduled at the Hospital on account of their medical condition and the safety of 
performing cardiac testing at a hospital facility in the event of complication.  This results in 
volume shifting from Waterford to the Main Campus.  As stated above, the L+M system has had 
an overall decrease of nuclear and non-nuclear stress testing at all locations.  This has 
contributed to the decrease at the Waterford location.   
 
 
 



 

 
 
 

2. Are there other services in addition to cardiac nuclear and non-nuclear testing 
offered at the Waterford site?  If so, please provide a list of all services.  
 

 The Waterford Location, 196 Parkway South, Suite 103, also offers cardiology physician 
services.  In a separate suite at the same address, Suite 102, L+M offers various diagnostic 
imaging services including, but not limited to, CT, PET/CT, MRI, ultrasound, cardiovascular 
ultrasound, radiology, mammography and bone density scanning.  No services in Suite 102 are 
currently proposed for termination.     

 
3. What was the original rationale for offering these services at the Waterford site? 

 
  The nuclear and non-nuclear services were already located in Waterford and were 
absorbed into L+M Hospital as part of a larger business acquisition.    

 
4. Is the fee structure for cardiac nuclear and non-nuclear testing the same for the 

Waterford and Main Campus sites? If not, please explain the differences.   
 

 The fee structure is the same for the Waterford and Main Campus sites.  Additionally, as 
stated in our response to CON Application question 6(e), it is Hospital policy that the Hospital 
and all outpatient locations, including the Waterford Location, offer services to patients 
regardless of payor status or ability to pay.     

 Please contact the undersigned at 860-912-5324 if you have any questions or require 
additional information.   

Thank you. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 

 
Shraddha Patel 
Director of Business Development and Planning  
 
 
 
Cc:    Bruce Cummings, President and Chief Executive Officer 
 Michele M. Volpe, Esq.   
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Greer, Leslie

From: Patel, Shraddha <spatel@lmhosp.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 3:45 PM
To: Greer, Leslie; Fiducia, Paolo
Subject: RE: Lawrence & Memorial Hospital Completeness Questions
Attachments: Response to 7 23 14 OHCA Letter re 13-31874-CON (7.30.14) (2).pdf

Mr. Fiducia, 
 
I received your voice message.  Attached please find L+M’s revised response with the completed table. 
 
Thank you, 
Shraddha 
 
 

From: Patel, Shraddha  
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 12:33 PM 
To: 'Greer, Leslie'; Fiducia, Paolo 
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

The table on the following page includes historical and current volume of tests at Waterford.    



Cardiac Test 

Period Reported 
Oct. 1 2012 –  

Sept. 30, 2013 
Oct. 1 2013 –  
June 30, 2014 

Oct. 1 2013 –  
Sept. 30, 2014 

Actual Actual Annualized Nuclear 671 67 90 Non-Nuclear 403 123 164 
Total 1,074 190 254 

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

Cc:   Bruce Cummings, President and Chief Executive Officer
Michele M. Volpe, Esq.  
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Greer, Leslie

From: Greci, Laurie
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 2:16 PM
To: Riggott, Kaila; Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: CON 13-31874

Importance: High

 
 

From: Patel, Shraddha [mailto:spatel@lmhosp.org]  
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 2:16 PM 
To: Greci, Laurie 
Subject: RE: CON 13-31874 
 
Dear Ms. Greci: 
 
On 8/1/14 you phoned requesting additional information regarding L+M’s letter emailed to OHCA on 7/30/14, which 
was sent in response to OHCA’s letter dated 7/23/14.  You specifically asked for detail regarding the “larger business 
acquisition” noted on Page 2 of L+M’s letter sent on 7/30/14. 
 
On May 1, 2012, Lawrence + Memorial Medical Group (“L+MMG”), which is a tax‐exempt medical foundation affiliated 
with Lawrence + Memorial Hospital, acquired Eastern Connecticut Cardiology Group, P.C. (“ECCG”), a cardiology 
practice.  Prior to May 1, 2012, the cardiac testing services under consideration for termination as part of Docket 
Number 13‐31874‐CON, were owned and operated by the ECCG cardiology practice.  Upon acquisition of ECCG by 
L+MMG on May 1, 2012, L+M Hospital assumed ownership and operation of the cardiac testing equipment and 
service.  The “larger business acquisition” referenced in L+M’s 7/30/14 letter related to the acquisition of ECCG by 
L+MMG. 
 
The acquisition of the nuclear and non‐nuclear cardiac testing equipment in 2012 was not subject to OHCA approval as 
CON equipment defined under Conn. Gen. Stat 19a‐638(a)(8): “the acquisition of computed tomography scanners, 
magnetic resonance imaging scanners, positron emission tomography scanners or positron emission tomography‐
computed tomography scanners…” or any other subsection of Conn. Gen. Stat. 19a‐638(a).  Additionally, pursuant to 
Public Act 10‐179, a CON was not required for the addition of a service or function at a health care facility in 
2012.  Especially since the Hospital was already providing these same outpatient services in the Hospital service area. 
 
We trust this is responsive to the questions you posed to me over the phone. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Shraddha Patel, FACHE 
Director of Business Development and Planning 
L+M Healthcare 
365 Montauk Avenue 
New London, CT  06320 
Phone: (860) 912-5324 
Email: spatel@lmhosp.org 
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From: Greci, Laurie [mailto:Laurie.Greci@ct.gov]  
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 12:10 PM 
To: Patel, Shraddha 
Subject: CON 13-31874 
Importance: High 
 
Shraddha, 
 
Last we spoke on Friday, you were going to email me a brief explanation concerning the “larger business acquisition” 
being a medical foundation.  This is the one last piece of information needed to complete the documentation for the 
application concerning the termination of services in Waterford. 
 
Please forward this information as soon as possible today.  It will be greatly appreciated. 
 
Regards, 
Laurie 
 

Laurie K. Greci 
Associate Research Analyst 
Department of Public Health 
Health Care Access 
 laurie.greci@ct.gov 
 860 418-7032 
 860 418-7053 
 

 
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


